
C HAT HAM C a U N T Y SAVANNAH 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION 
"Planning the Future - Respecting the Past" 

M E MaR AND U M 

DATE: May 28, 2009 

TO: The Planning Commission 

FROM: Thomas L. Thomson, Executive Director(lcrY'" I 

SUBJECT: Supplemental and Extension Contract Approvals for CORE MPO 
Planning Grants 

The Coastal Region (CORE) MPO asks that the Chatham County - Savannah Metropolitan 
Planning Commission (MPC) authorize the MPC Executive Director to execute the following 
supplemental contracts with the Georgia Department of Transportation to extend the contract 
period as shown. 

The supplemental contracts are as follows: 

1. 	 FY 2009 5303 Transit Planning Contract Supplemental and Extension until June 30, 2010 

2. 	 FY 2008 L230 (p.l #0008559) PL Supplemental Contract and extension to 
December 30, 2009 
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